COMMENTS

RESPONSES

Comment Letter No. PCI1

From: Marilyn Cauthen
Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2018 10:00 PM
To: Smith, Ashley; Aghassi, Sarah; Horn, Bill; Ron-Roberts; Jacob,

Dianne; Cox, Greg; Gaspar, Kristin; efhgtc@gmail.com;

Subject: Stop Developments

Please stop the Harmony Grove Elfin Forest Developments. The developmenls will bring too many
people into the arca and put their lives at risk. There is a lack of available exits needed during an
emergency, particulady a fire. It secms financial profits for a fow are being favored over lives of the
many. Stop the development and choose love of people and the environment over personal gain.

Save lines.
Thank you - Mindy Sloan

Sent from my iPhone

Response to Comment PCI1-1

Comments noted. The County disagrees that the Project would put lives at risk.
Please see the Global Responses to Fire Hazards Impact Analysis and
Adequacy of Emergency Evacuation, and Access regarding Project planning
relative to fire and emergency exits. Financial profits are not a CEQA
environmental issue, and were not considered during preparation of the EIR.

Opposition to the Project is noted, is part of the administrative record, and will
be before decision makers during consideration of the Project.
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